
l+I Bureau de la concurrence 
Canada 

Place du Portage I 
50, rue Victoria 
Gatineau (Quebec) 
K1A OC9 

VIA EMAIL 

Competition Bureau 
Canada 

Place du Portage I 
50 Victoria Street 
Gatineau, Quebec 
K1A OC9 

The Competition Tribunal 
c/o Raynald Chartrand, Registrar 
Royal Bank Centre 
600-90 Sparks Street 
Ottawa, Ontario 
KIP 5B4 

Dear Mr. Chartrand: 

Telecopieur-Facsimile 
(819) 953-8546 
Telephone-Telephone 
(819) 953- 8536 

Wednesday, July 6, 2011 

Re: Used Car Dealers Association of Ontario v. Insurance Bureau of Canada 
[CT-2011-006) 

This is to certify pursuant to section 103 .1 of the Competition Act that the above­
captioned matter is not the subject of an inquiry nor was it the subject of an inquiry that 
has been discontinued because of a settlement between the Commissioner of 
Competition and Insurance Bureau of Canada. 

Yours sincerely, 

"Paul Collins" 

Paul Collins 
Acting Commissioner of Competition 

Canada 
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